Amoco Production Company

501 Airport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

April 30, 1973

File: LOS-163-400.1

Re: Locations and Dedication Plats
Pictured Cliffs Development Wells

Mr. Jerry Long

U. S. Geological Survey
Box 1809

Durango, Colorado 81302

Dear Sir:

Amoco Production Company proposes to drill four Ballard Pictured Cliffs
Field development wells on Jicarilla Apache land at the following locations:

~Jicarilla Tribal 358 No. 3 - 1190' FWL & 1790' FNL of —
Section 6, T-22-N, R-2-W, Sandoval County, New Mexico. }

Jicarilla Tribal 358 No. 4 - 1550' FEL & 1600' FSL of /
Section 6, T-22-N, R-2-W, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

Jicarilla Tribal 358 No. 5 - 790" FNL & 1190' FEL of 27
Section 7, T-22-N, R-2-W, Sandoval County, New Mexico. \
Jicarilla Tribal 390 No. 3 - 800' FNL & 850' FEL of
Section 24, T-23-N, R-4-W, Sandoval County, New Mexico
The proposed locations are all located near previous drilling sites. Con-
sequently only a total of 1.2 miles of new road will be necessary to con-
struct and 2.2 miles of improvement on existing roads. Roads will be

cleared with minimum damage to any existing trees. Before any pine trees
are disturbed it will be cleared with the Jicarilla Apache Tribe.

Arrangements are being made for trucking water to the location for drilling
needs. Upon completion of each well the location will be cleaned, leveled
and the reserve pits backfilled.

The attached development plans show in detail the location of the proposed
well sites in relation to other existing roads and locatioms. There are
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